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Chair Approvals - Special Topics

From: Dilys Schoorman <dschoorm@fau.edu>
Sent: Wednesday, January 30, 2019 4:38 PM
To: Paul Peluso <ppeluso@fau.edu>; Robert Shockley <SHOCKLEY@fau.edu>; Date Willlams

<DWILLIAM@fau.edu>; Michael Brady <mbrady@fau.edu>; Barbara Ridener <BRIDENER@fau.edu>;
Michael Whitehurst <whitehur@fau.edu>

Cc: Lizeth Garcia <!garcil8@fau.edu>; Jodi Cantor <jcantor2 @fau.edu>; Sabrina Sembiante

<ssembiante@fau.edu>
Subject: Request for no conflict

Dear fellow chairs:

| am asking for the customary “no conflict” statement for CCEl's request for two course numbers for
Special topics at the graduate and doctoral level in our department.

These are not courses, per se, but a request for a number so we can offer special topics courses, should
we choose to do so.

Thanks,

Dilys

Dilys Schoorman, Ph.D.

Professor and Chair

Department of Curriculum, Culture and
Educatlonal Inquiry

Florida Atlantic University

777 Glades Road

Boca Raton, FL 33431-0991

Tel: 561 297-3965

Fax: 561 297 2925

http://www.coe.fau.edu/faculty/dschoorm

Visit our department website:
http://www.coe.fau.edu/academicdepartments/ccei
Visit our Facebook Page:

https://www.facebook.com/fauCCEI?ref+ts&fref+ts

From: Paul Peluso <ppeluso@fau.edu>

Date: Wednesday, January 30, 2019 at 6:24 PM

To: Dilys Schoorman <dschoorm@fau.edu>

Cc: Robert Shockley <SHOCKLEY@fau.edu>, Dale Willlams <DWILLIAM@fau.edu>, Michael
Brady <mbrady@fau.edu>, Barbara Ridener <BRIDENER@fau.edu>, Michael Whitehurst
<whitehur@fau.edu>, Lizeth Garcia <lgarcil8@fau.edu>, Jodi Cantor <jcantor2@fau.edu>,
Sabrina Sembiante <ssembiante@fau.edu>

Subject: Re: Request for no conflict

No conflict with CE.
GRADUATE COLLEGE

MAR 1 3 2019
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From: Dale Willilams <DWILLIAM@fau.edu>
Date: Thursday, January 31, 2019 at 8:24 AM
To: Dilys Schoorman <dschocorm@fau.edu>
Subject: RE: Request for no conflict

No conflict with CSD,

From: Michael Brady <mbrady@fau.edu>
Date: Thursday, January 31, 2019 at 10:45 AM
To: Dllys Schoorman <dschoorm@fau.edu>
Subject: RE: Request for no conflict

Your Department’s request for a generic special topics course at the master’s level and the doctoral
level does not overlap or conflict with the courses or curriculum in the ESE Department. Good luck.

Michae! P. Brady, PhD

Professor & Chair

Department of Exceptional Student Education
Florida Atianiic University

777 Glades Road

Boca Raton, FL 33431

(561) 297-3281

From: Robert Shockley <SHOCKLEY@fau.edu>
Date: Thursday, January 31, 2019 at 12:14 PM
To: Dilys Schoorman <dschoorm@fau.edu>
Subject: RE: Request for no conflict

No conflict with EDLRM. RS

From: Michael Whitehurst <whitehur@fau.edu>
Date: Thursday, January 31, 2019 at 3:27 PM
To: Dilys Schoorman <dschoorm@fau.edu>
Subject: Re: Request for no conflict

No conflict with ESHP.
Mike

Sent from my iPhone

From: Barbara Ridener <BRIDENER@fau.edu>
Date: Friday, February 1, 2019 at 3:16 PM
To: Dilys Schoorman <dschcorm@fau.edu>
Subject: RE: Request for no conflict

No Conflict for Teaching and Learning



